From: Madonna Marcelo <madonna.marcelo@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 03/26/2019 04:35:31 PM

To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Subject: Re: Hollywood Center - 1st Screencheck Draft EIR Sections
Hi Mindy,

I've been keeping up with the downloads but haven't done much from what we've given you. Once I clear my plate off of Violet,
then I'll focus on Hollywood Center. John knows GHG is available for his review.

Madonna

On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 9:00 AM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen(@lacity.org> wrote:
Received, thank you!

On Fri, Mar 22, 2019 at 2:58 PM Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com> wrote:

Hi Mindy,

I have uploaded the following sections and associated figures and appendices for the 13! Screencheck Draft EIR:
e Section IV.K.4 — Parks and Recreation

e Section IV.K.5 — Libraries

Thank you, and have a wonderful weekend!

Jessie Fan
Senior Associate
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